
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 3, 2023 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – APRIL 3, 2023 

 
BOS Board Room                             Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Matters – Economic Development Project – Moss III.  
(Executive Session will begin at 5 p.m. and is closed to the general public.  Citizens are welcome to attend and wait in the boardroom until 
Executive Session is complete.) 
 
INVOCATION   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. RC Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Storage Systems Ordinance 
 

PRESENATIONS  
 

1. Dan Glass & Ronald Passmore (Director - Regulation & Compliance Enforcement 
Division Office of Emergency Medical Services) - Dante Rescue Squad’s Request for 
Organizational Variance 
 

2. Barry Abromovage – American Red Cross Appreciation  – Jess Powers 
 

3. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week – E911 Dispatchers – April 9-15, 2023 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 3, 2023 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of March 6, 2023 
b. Unapproved minutes of March 20, 2023 
c. Unapproved minutes of March 28, 2023  

 
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration………………………………B-3 
 

RC Library Board 
 
Yvonne Dye     June 30, 2023 
 
Dante Community Center Board 
 
Bobbie Gullett    Two-Year Term 
Wanda Osborne    Two-Year Term 
Vacant                                                     Two-Year Term 
      

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes)  
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

2. RC Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Storage                                    
Systems Ordinance……………………………………………………………………..C-1 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..D-1 
 

2. RC Household Hazard Waste Clean-up Day – 4/12/2023.………………………...D-2 
 

REQUESTS 
  

3. CY 2023 County Tax Rate Public Hearing - 4/11/2023.……………………………D-3 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 3, 2023 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
4. EMS Resolution for Dante Rescue Squad’s Operational Variance Request….D-4 

 
5. County “Kids Fishing Day” Honaker & Cleveland Events …..…………………..D-5 

 
6. Leachate Containment Area Concrete Foundation Contract - $15,398………..D-6 

 
BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………...G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….N 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..O 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….P   



CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(5)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions concerning with a Proposed Economic 
Development Project – Moss III.  

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed, or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace - 

Lou Ann Wallace - 

Carl Rhea - 

Steve Breeding - 

David Eaton - 

Rebecca Dye - 

Oris Christian - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 4/3/23      6:00 PM 
 

 
Public Hearing 
 
1. RC Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Storage Systems 

Ordinance 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace  Steve Breeding 
District 1   District 5  
 
Carl Rhea      Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 
  
David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors will conduct Public Hearings on Monday, April 3, 2023, at 6:00 
p.m. to hear comments concerning the REVENUE SHARE FOR SOLAR ENGERGY PROJECTS AND ENERGY 
STORAGE SYSTEMS ORDINANCE.  

A copy of the proposed REVENUE SHARE FOR SOLAR ENGERGY PROJECTS AND ENERGY STORAGE 
SYSTEMS ORDINANCE is available for review in the Office of the County Administrator at 137 Highland 
Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during normal business hours. 

The Public Hearing will be held in the Russell County Board of Supervisors Room  at the Russell County 
Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during the regular monthly meeting. 

 

 

                                                                BY ORDER OF THE 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

  



RUSSELL COUNTY ORDINANCE NO.___ 

REVENUE SHARE FOR SOLAR ENGERGY PROJECTS AND ENERGY STORAGE 

SYSTEMS ORDINANCE 

 

WHEREAS, the Virginia General Assembly enacted Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 titled 

“Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects”, effective July 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 authorizes any locality to adopt an ordinance 

to asses a revenue share of up to $1,400.00 per megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) 

generation capacity of the facility, based on submissions by the solar facility owners to the 

interconnecting utility, on any solar photovoltaic (electric energy) project, subject to certain 

exemptions set out in Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia desires to adopt and implement 

this “Solar Energy Project Revenue Share Ordinance” to implement the provisions of the Virginia 

Code Annotated §58.1-2636. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of the Russell County, 

Virginia (“County”) as follows: 

 

Section 1:  Purpose, Definition, Relation to Other Ordinances. 

a. The purpose of this article is to implement Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 titled 

“Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects” approved by the 2020 Regular Session of 

the Virginia General Assembly and signed into law by the Governor, effective July 1, 

2020. 

 

b. Terms used in this chapter shall have the defined meanings found in Virginia Code 

Annotated §58.1-2636, §58.1-3660, §58.1-3507, or §58.1-3508.6, as amended. 

 

c. To the extent that the provisions of this chapter conflict with any other prior ordinance 

or provision of the Russell County, Virginia Code of Ordinances, this chapter shall 

control. 

 

Section 2:  Applicability 

a. This chapter shall apply to all solar photovoltaic (electric energy) systems and energy 

storage systems except those: 

 

i. Described in  §56-594, §56-594.01 §56-594.2 or Chapters 358 and 382 if the Acts of 

Assembly of 2013 as amended; 

 



ii. Twenty (20) megawatts or less, as measured in alternating current (AC) generation 

capacity, for which an initial interconnection request form has been filed with an 

electric utility or a regional transmission organization on or before December 31, 

2018. 

 

iii. Five (5) megawatts or less as measured in alternating (AC) generation capacity. 

 

Section 3:  Revenue Share Rate per Megawatt and Waiver of Machine and Tool Tax. 

a. The County hereby imposes a revenue share in the amount $1,400 per 

megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) generation capacity of the 

nameplate capacity of the facility based on submissions by the facility owner to 

the interconnecting utility, shall be assessed each tax year on all solar 

photovoltaic (electric energy) projects in operation in the County. 

 

b. The County hereby imposes a revenue share in the amount $1,400 per 

megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) storage capacity, shall be 

assessed each tax year on all energy storage systems in operation in the County. 

"Energy storage system" means equipment, facilities, or devices that are 

capable of absorbing energy, storing it for a period of time, and redelivering 

that energy after it has been stored. 

 

c. Except as prohibited by subdivision 3 of the Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-

2636, the maximum amount of the revenue share that may be imposed shall be 

increased on July 1, 2026 and every five years thereafter by ten percent (10%). 

 

d. The exemption for solar photovoltaic (electric energy) projects greater than five 

(5) megawatts as provided by Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-3660, as 

amended, shall be one hundred percent (100%) of the assessed value. 

 

e. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent any other tax or fee as 

provided by the Code of Virginia. 

 

Section 4:  Effective Date. 

This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 

 

  

 

 



ADOPTED this the ____ day of ________________ 2023. 

 

       BOARD OF SUPEVISORS OF  

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

 

 

________________________________ 

Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________ 

Lonzo Lester, Clerk 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 4/3/23      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  
 
1. Dan Glass & Ronald Passmore (Director - Regulation & Compliance Enforcement 

Division Office of Emergency Medical Services) - Dante Rescue Squad’s Request for 
Organizational Variance 

 
2. Barry Abromovage – American Red Cross Appreciation  – Jess Powers 

 
3. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week – E911 Dispatchers – April 9-15, 2023 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Tim Lovelace Steve Breeding 
District 1 District 5 

Carl Rhea  Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 

David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

 

 

  

 

  

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT 
OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DANTE RESCUE SQUAD 

WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors supports the Board of 

Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an organizational operational 

variance to lower the age of the Junior Squad Membership to thirteen years of 

age.  The current regulation from the Office of Emergency Medical Services is 

sixteen years of age; and . 

WHEREAS, the Dante Rescue Squad has an interest in becoming a rescue 

squad staffed by the County’s younger generation.  With the Dante Rescue Squad 

becoming an aging group of volunteers, this would enhance our opportunities to 

recruit younger personnel into the squad to serve our community; and  

WHEREAS, this group of volunteers, 13 years of age, but less than sixteen 

years of age, would be labeled as an Associate Junior Squad member.  These 

volunteer members would have to submit an application.  Upon approval, a 

meeting would be held with the parent(s) and a volunteer plan would be designed. 

Each of these volunteer members would be allowed to do only tasks in the 

designed plan.  This plan would be based on training and experience and may 

include actively participating in rescue squad calls.  If the parent(s) are squad 

members, the child would be under their supervision.  If the parent(s) are not 



squad members, they would choose one of the current senior squad members to 

mentor their child and supervise them while on the squad premises or in a squad 

vehicle; and  

NOW THEREFORE, the Russell County Board of Supervisors strongly 

supports the Board of Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an 

organizational operational variance for the purpose of increasing volunteer 

members for the Junior Squad Membership by lowering the age requirements to 

thirteen years of age while creating opportunities for members to serve the Dante 

community. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of April 2023, by the following vote: 

Recorded Vote:       

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 

Seconded by:  __________________ 

Yeas:  ________ 
Nays:  ________  

________________________________ 
   Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 
  Russell County, Virginia 



 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVAL 
 

AUGUST,2022 
 

The following is a request for approval by the Board of Directors of Dante 
Rescue Squad to lower the age of Junior Squad Membership to thirteen years 
of age. The current regulation from the Office of Emergency Medical Services 
is sixteen years of age. 
 
Reason: We are seeing an interest in being a squad member by the younger 
generation. Our squad is an aging group of volunteers. This would be an 
opportunity to draw some younger personnel into the squad. 
 
Proposal: This group of individuals, 13 years of age, but less than sixteen 
years of age, would be labeled as an Associate Junior Squad member. These 
individuals would have to submit an application. Upon approval, a meeting 
would be held with the parent(s) and a plan would be designed for this 
particular individual. Each of these members would be allowed to do only the 
things in the designed plan. This plan may include, actually participating in 
squad calls. If the parent(s) are squad members, the child would be under 
their supervision. If the parent(s) are not squad members, they would 
choose one of the current senior squad members to mentor their child and 
supervise them while on the squad premises or in a squad vehicle. 
 
Signatures of Board of Director members appear below. 
 
_________________________        ______________________ Date______ 
Printed Signature                                 Written Signature 
 
_________________________        ______________________ Date______ 
Printed Signature                                 Written Signature 
 
_________________________        ______________________ Date______ 
Printed Signature                                 Written Signature 
 
_________________________        ______________________ Date______ 
Printed Signature                                 Written Signature 
 

P.O. Box 668 • Dante, Virginia 24237 

     





 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace  Steve Breeding 
District 1   District 5  
 
Carl Rhea      Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 
  
David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

  

  

 

 

 

National Public Safety Telecommunications Week 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Dispatchers of the Russell County Sheriff's Office processed over 72,130 calls 
between January 2022-December 2022, and are the first and most critical con- tact that our citizens have 
with Russell County emergency services; and 

WHEREAS, these dispatchers are a vital link between those calling for help and police officers, 
firefighters, paramedics, and Sheriff's deputies; and 

WHEREAS, dispatchers monitor emergency personnel activities by radio and telephone, and provide 
them with lifesaving information to ensure everyone's safety; and 

WHEREAS, the safety of our police officers, firefighters, paramedics, and Sheriff's deputies de- pends 
upon the quality and accuracy of information obtained by all Emergency Communications Technicians 
from the citizens who contact the Russell County E-911 Communications Center; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Telecommunicators of the Emergency Communications Center have 
contributed significantly to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of fire and the treatment of 
patients in life threatening situations; and 

WHEREAS, each telecommunicator-the unseen individual providing a calm voice when emergencies arise, 
exhibits compassion, empathy, and professionalism, keeping our county and citizens safe; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Lou Wallace, Chair of the County Board of Supervisors of Russell County, do hereby 
proclaim April 9-15, 2023, as 

NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK 

In Russell County and urge all citizens to honor the employees of the Emergency Communications Center 
and recognize them for their diligence and professionalism in helping keep our county, its citizens, 
employees, and visitors safe. 

ADOPTED the 3rd day of April 2023. 

                                                                                                RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

________________________                                                                              
LOU ANN WALLACE                                                      
Chairperson 

 



 

 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________ 

Lonzo Lester 

Clerk of the Board 

  



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

          Meeting: 4/3/23       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

o Unapproved minutes of March 6, 2023 

o Unapproved minutes of March 20, 2023 
 

o Unapproved minutes of March 28, 2023 
  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



March 06, 2023 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, March 06, 
2023 beginning with Executive Session (Closed) at 5:00 pm followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm at 
the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll all by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Carl Rhea 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session to discuss legal matters pursuant to Section 2.2-371(A)(5)(7)(8) – 
Legal Discussions concerning the proposed Economic Development Project - Moss III. 
. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 



 
 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business matters 
lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
 
Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the requirements 
of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the departure that, 
in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place? Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed, or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - ABSENT 
Oris Christian – AYE 
 
 
Invocation by Caleb Johnson, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Presentations 
 
John McCoy, Lebanon Fire Department addressed the board representing all the County Fire 
Departments.  He thanked the Board for the digital radios.  He requested that $9240.00 be allocated to 
pay for the “I am responding app” for all departments.  This allows volunteers to use their cell phones to 
respond to calls.  He also commented on the increase in costs of operating fire departments effectively 
and efficiently. Mr. McCoy requested that the County increase the annual appropriation to $576,000.   
(To be divided evenly between all the fire departments). 



 

 

Sandy Hess, Department of Social Services employee stated that there is a need for shelter for homeless 
individuals, displaced residents, emergency situations, etc.  She added that Green Valley Baptist Church is 
the only shelter available at this time.  The schools are supposed to be shelters in the County, 
unfortunately some of these have no showers or are handicapped accessible.  There is no shelter in the 
Honaker area of Russell County.  There is an available building in Honaker that could be a solution.  She 
suggested that grants, ARPA, Cares money, etc. could be used as funding. 

 

New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 06, 2023 MINUTES 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the February 06, 2023 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $1,213,811.97 including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Committee Appointments 
 

RON BLANKENSHIP APPOINTED TO THE IDA 
 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to appoint 
Ron Blankenship to the Russell County Industrial Development Authority to fulfill the unexpired term of 
Roger Sword, said term ending October 11, 2026.         
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 
 



DOUG HOWARD RE-APPOINTED TO THE SOUTHWEST VA COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS BOARD 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Doug Howard to the Southwest Virginia Community Corrections Board for a two-year (2) term, 
said term ending March 06, 2025. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period.  Hearing none, citizens comment period was closed. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney discussed a Resolution for Participation in Settlement of Opioid-Related 
Claims against TEVA, Allergan, Walmart, Walgreens, & CVS.  She also discussed bond counsel and the 
solar ordinance. 
 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE SETTLEMENT OF OPIOID-RELATED CLAIMS 
AGAINST TEVA, ALLERGAN, WALMART, WALGREENS & CVS 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution for Participation in Settlement of Opioid-Related Claims against TEVA, Allergan, 
Walmart, Walgreens, & CVS. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE BOND COUNSEL FOR IDA RESTRUCTURING OF DEBT FOR THE IDA 
 
Motion made by David Eaton second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the hiring of bond counsel for legal matters relating to the restructuring of debt for the Russell 
County Industrial Development Authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE A SOLAR TAX ORDINANCE 
 



Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Administrator to advertise a solar tax ordinance. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 

APPROVAL FOR AN AEP LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR LONG TERM ENERGY STORAGE AT THE CLINCH RIVER 
PLANT 

 
Motion made by Carl Rhea second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to approve 
an American Electric Power letter of support for long term energy storage at the Clinch River Power Plant.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE EIR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE APPALACHIAN DETENTION CENTER 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES 

 
Motion made David Eaton, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Construction of the Department of Corrections’ 
Appalachian Detention Center Wastewater Treatment Plan Upgrades. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Christian, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT RECOVERY PROGRAM TOURISM GRANT IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $30,000 

 
Motion made by David Eaton second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the American Rescue Plan Act Recovery Program Tourism Grant in the amount of $30,000. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF THE CPWMA USER AGREEMENT & 2023/2024 BUDGET 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Cumberland Plateau Waste Management Authority User Agreement and 2023/2024 Budget. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
 



 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT NOTICE OF RTE. 871 & RTE. T-1211 ABANDONMENT RESOLUTION AND PUBLIC 
HEARING 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT notice of Rte. 871 and T-1211 Abandonment Resolution and Public Hearing to be held at 
6:00 pm on April 03, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
                   

ACCEPTANCE OF NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,078.41 
 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate National Opioid Payments in the amount of $44,078.41. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: Oris Christian, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A DCJS LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK (LOLE) GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $2623.00 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a DCJS Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LOLE) in the amount of $2623.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULED FOR MARCH 20, 2023 AT 6:00 PM                                     
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to set a 
budget meeting for Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00 pm.                                       . 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VEHICLE SURPLUS REQUEST 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Russell County vehicle surplus request. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye: David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF GRANT FUNDING FROM THE VA OPIOID ABATEMENT 
AUTHORITY UPON COMPLETION OF THE OPIOID APPLICATION (FOR RUSSELL COUNTY) FOR THE 

AMENDED WOMEN’S CENTER IN WASHINGTON COUNTY 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution in support of grant funding upon the completion of the opioid application for  
Russell County in the amount of $25,000 from the Virginia Opioid Abatement Authority and partner with 
Washington County to build the Amended Women’s Center. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
The Chair adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
 
__________________________                                         _________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                  Chairperson 



March 20, 2023 

A scheduled budget workshop was held on Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County 
Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
 
Absent: 

None  

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Oris Christian, seconded by David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the agenda as amended. (citizens’ comment was moved to the beginning of the meeting) 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened the meeting to citizens’ comments. 
 
Sara Johnson gave detailed ideas and suggestions about how the opioid settlement funds could benefit 
the citizens, sheriff’s department, fire and rescue, school system, etc. in Russell County 
 
FY 2023/2024 Budget Presentation 
 
Lonzo Lester, County Administrator gave a detailed overview of the FY2023/2024 budget revenues and 
expenditures.  He discussed with the board members and answered questions.   
 
The Chair asked for comments from the public, hearing none, citizens’ comment was closed. 
 



The Chair set the budget meeting for Monday, April 03, 2023 beginning at 4:00 pm with the regularly 
scheduled board meeting to follow. 
 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
_________________________              ______________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                     Chairperson 
 
 
 



March 28,2023 

A special called mee�ng of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Tuesday, March 28, 2023 
at 11:00 am at the Virginia City Hybrid Energy Center in St. Paul, Virginia. 

Present: 
 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Chris�an 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Ka�e Paton, County Atorney 
 
Absent: 
 
Steve Breeding 
David Eaton 
Tim Lovelace 
 
The Board took a tour of the facility.  No ac�on was taken. 

The mee�ng was adjourned at 12:40 pm. 

 

 

________________                     _______________ 
Clerk of the Board                        Chairperson 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 4/3/23      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s March 2023 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s March 2023 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s March 2023 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• March 2023 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AP060 3/28/2023 A/P CA.SH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 1 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.#
4/03/2023 2/24/2023 002615 A&A ENTERPRISES 77434 217.95 217.95 4100-031020-5410-
4/03/2023 2/24/2023 002615 A&A ENTERPRISES 77436 540.00 540.00 4100-031020-5410-
4/03/2023 3/16/2023 002615 A&A ENTERPRISES 77602 265.00 265.00 4100-031020-5410-
4/03/2023 3/16/2023 002615 A&A ENTERPRISES 77604 871.80 871.80 4100-031020-5410-
4/03/2023 3/16/2023 002615 A&A ENTERPRISES 77605 360.00 360.00 4100-031020-5410-

2,254.75 2,254.75 * 
4/03/2023 2/24/2023 005042 ADVANCED FIRE E 18038 160.00 160.00 4100-031020-5409-

160.00 160.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 286.49 286.49 4100-043020-5405-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 48.98 48.98 4100-012300-7002-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 103.19 103.19 4100-072010-5407-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 48.99 48.99 4100-035050-5408-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 274.50 274.50 4100-012010-5401-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 A."1AZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 299.90 299.90 4100-071040-5605-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 349.67 349.67 4100-071040-5603-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 925. 65 925.65 4100-042400-5407-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-F1P6-49VX 166.31 166.31 4100-099000-5000-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 166. 18 166.18 4100-043020-5101-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 252. 72- 252.72- 4100-012010-5401-
4/03/2023 3/21/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 167G-FlP6-49VX 59.90- 59.90- 4100-071040-5605-
4/03/2023 2/22/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 02222023 10 800.66 800.66 4100-073010-5411-
4/03/2023 2/22/2023 004982 Ai.'1AZON CAPITAL 02222023 10 64.87 64.87 4100-073010-5407-
4/03/2023 2/22/2023 004982 AMAZON CAPITAL 02222023 10 171. 01 171.01 4100-073010-5401-

3,393.78 3,393.78 * 
4/03/2023 3/15/2023 000047 AT&T 03152023 48.61 48.61 4100-031020-5203-
4/03/2023 3/15/2023 000047 AT&T 03152023 11.36 11.36 4100-031020-5203-

59.97 59. 97 *
4/03/2023 3/04/2023 004465 AXON ENTERPRISE INUS142227 9,495.80 9,495.80 4100-031020-5409-

9,495.80 9,495.80 ., 
4/03/2023 3/01/2023 000007 BAKER & TAYLOR FEB MARCH 2023 10 279 .17 279.17 4100-073010-5411-

279.17 279.17 * 
4/03/2023 3/15/2023 004789 BLACKSTONE PUBL 2092828 10 33 .56 33.56 4100-073010-5411-

33 .56 33.56 * 
. 4/03/2023 3/21/2023 000 .. 052 BLEVINS SEPTIC 37123 .. 510.00 510.00 4100-042010-5413-

510.00 510.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/14/2023 000092 BONANZA RESTAUR 104260 273.00 273.00 4100-011010-5413-

273.00 273.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/25/2023 003154 BOOKPAGE S64772 10 402.00 402.00 4100-073010-5411-

402.00 402.00 "" 
4/03/2023 3/06/2023 005043 BROOKS NETWORK 5717 375.00 375.00 4100-031020-5409-
4/03/2023 3/06/2023 005043 BROOKS NETWORK 5718 750.00 750.00 4100-031020-5409-

1,125.00 1,125.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/08/2023 004044 CRAIG'S FIREARM 38004 1,094.00 1,094.00 4100-031020-5409-

1,094.00 1,094.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/09/2023 004452 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 16981694 030923 66.73 66.73 4100-021060-5401-
4/03/2023 3/09/2023 004452 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 16981298 030923 69 .56 69.56 4100-013010-5401-

136.29 136.29 "" 
4/03/2023 3/15/2023 000171 CUMBERLAND PLAT 286 64,221.96 64,221.96 4100-042010-3002-

64,221.96 64,221.96 * 
4/03/2023 3/20/2023 004596 DALY COMPUTERS PSI1110719 10 5,309.00 5,309.00 4100-073010-5414-

5,309.00 5,309.00 * 
4/03/2023 3/15/2023 004653 DANA SAFETY SUP 839002 1,859.68 1,859.68 4100-031020-5408-

1,859.68 1,859.68 .., 
4/03/2023 3/14/2023 000183 DELL MAR..-<ETING 10658592311 10 2,299.59 2,299.59 4100-073010-5414-

2,299.59 2,299.59 











 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  B-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 4/3/23        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
RC Library Board 
 
Yvonne Dye     June 30, 2023 
 
Dante Community Center Board 
 
Bobbie Gullett    Two-Year Term 
Wanda Osborne    Two-Year Term 
Vacant                                                     Two-Year Term 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Presentation – Informational Only. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Board Discretion.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Various    

  
 















                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

        Meeting: 4/3/23         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports  

 
1. RC Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Storage                                    

Systems Ordinance……………………………………………………………………..C-1 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RUSSELL COUNTY ORDINANCE NO.___ 

REVENUE SHARE FOR SOLAR ENGERGY PROJECTS AND ENERGY STORAGE 

SYSTEMS ORDINANCE 

 

WHEREAS, the Virginia General Assembly enacted Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 titled 

“Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects”, effective July 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 authorizes any locality to adopt an ordinance 

to asses a revenue share of up to $1,400.00 per megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) 

generation capacity of the facility, based on submissions by the solar facility owners to the 

interconnecting utility, on any solar photovoltaic (electric energy) project, subject to certain 

exemptions set out in Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia desires to adopt and implement 

this “Solar Energy Project Revenue Share Ordinance” to implement the provisions of the Virginia 

Code Annotated §58.1-2636. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of the Russell County, 

Virginia (“County”) as follows: 

 

Section 1:  Purpose, Definition, Relation to Other Ordinances. 

a. The purpose of this article is to implement Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-2636 titled 

“Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects” approved by the 2020 Regular Session of 

the Virginia General Assembly and signed into law by the Governor, effective July 1, 

2020. 

 

b. Terms used in this chapter shall have the defined meanings found in Virginia Code 

Annotated §58.1-2636, §58.1-3660, §58.1-3507, or §58.1-3508.6, as amended. 

 

c. To the extent that the provisions of this chapter conflict with any other prior ordinance 

or provision of the Russell County, Virginia Code of Ordinances, this chapter shall 

control. 

 

Section 2:  Applicability 

a. This chapter shall apply to all solar photovoltaic (electric energy) systems and energy 

storage systems except those: 

 

i. Described in  §56-594, §56-594.01 §56-594.2 or Chapters 358 and 382 if the Acts of 

Assembly of 2013 as amended; 

 



ii. Twenty (20) megawatts or less, as measured in alternating current (AC) generation 

capacity, for which an initial interconnection request form has been filed with an 

electric utility or a regional transmission organization on or before December 31, 

2018. 

 

iii. Five (5) megawatts or less as measured in alternating (AC) generation capacity. 

 

Section 3:  Revenue Share Rate per Megawatt and Waiver of Machine and Tool Tax. 

a. The County hereby imposes a revenue share in the amount $1,400 per 

megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) generation capacity of the 

nameplate capacity of the facility based on submissions by the facility owner to 

the interconnecting utility, shall be assessed each tax year on all solar 

photovoltaic (electric energy) projects in operation in the County. 

 

b. The County hereby imposes a revenue share in the amount $1,400 per 

megawatt, as measured in alternating current (AC) storage capacity, shall be 

assessed each tax year on all energy storage systems in operation in the County. 

"Energy storage system" means equipment, facilities, or devices that are 

capable of absorbing energy, storing it for a period of time, and redelivering 

that energy after it has been stored. 

 

c. Except as prohibited by subdivision 3 of the Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-

2636, the maximum amount of the revenue share that may be imposed shall be 

increased on July 1, 2026 and every five years thereafter by ten percent (10%). 

 

d. The exemption for solar photovoltaic (electric energy) projects greater than five 

(5) megawatts as provided by Virginia Code Annotated §58.1-3660, as 

amended, shall be one hundred percent (100%) of the assessed value. 

 

e. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent any other tax or fee as 

provided by the Code of Virginia. 

 

Section 4:  Effective Date. 

This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 

 

  

 

 



ADOPTED this the ____ day of ________________ 2023. 

 

       BOARD OF SUPEVISORS OF  

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

 

 

________________________________ 

Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________ 

Lonzo Lester, Clerk 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-6 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 4/3/23         6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for April 2023: 
 
REPORTS 

 
1. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..D-1 

 
2. RC Household Hazard Waste Clean-up Day – 4/12/2023.………………………...D-2 

 
REQUESTS 

  
3. CY 2023 County Tax Rate Public Hearing & Budget Meeting ( 4/11/2023).……D-3 

 
4. EMS Resolution for Dante Rescue Squad’s Operational Variance Request….D-4 

 
5. County “Kids Fishing Day” Honaker & Cleveland Events …..…………………..D-5 

 
6. Leachate Containment Area Concrete Foundation Contract - $15,398………..D-6 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Various 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


 

 

 

 

 

Russell County BOS 

VDOT Update  
April 3, 2023 

Board Action Requests 

VDOT is seeking Board action on item this month in the form of a resolution, and highlight another of item of 

interest: 

  The willingness posting for a public hearing for the proposed abandonment of the discontinued Route 19 

right-of-way at the Alternate Route 58 and Route 19 intersection in Hansonville has expired and did not 

receive a request for a public hearing. Thus, the residency is requesting the Board to pass a resolution of 

support to abandon the segment in question per letter to Russell County dated January 27, 2023. (See 

attached for location) 

 

 Understanding the Board anticipates moving forward with abandonment of Routes 1211 and 781, the 

residency will coordinate with County staff to complete the public involvement steps of the process. 

 

Maintenance Activities   
 

Maintenance crews are actively involved in a variety of activities including: 

 Snow  Removal: While the County did not receive a substantial snow / winter weather event this month, 

there have been multiple minor events and forecasts indicating precipitation with temperatures at or near 

freezing. These events and forecast have kept resources allocated to winter weather operations 

 Brush cutting was completed on segment(s) of Routes 63 and 700.  

 Maintenance work (spreading gravel, blading) was conducted on routes 609, 611, 636, 640, 668, 669 and 

693. 

 Ditching was completed on segments of Routes 71, 656 and 821. 

 Pothole patching was completed on Routes 19, and 678. 

 Tree and storm debris removal was completed on Routes 19, 67, 80, 603, 614, 624, 636, 651 and 718. 

 A pipe was replaced on Route 718.    

 A slope failure was repaired on Route 621. 

 

Maintenance Activities Planned 

 Slope stabilization / slide repair on Routes 600, 621 and 712. Work is planned to be initiated on Route 

621 on 3/1. 

 Culvert replacement & associated ditching on Route 730 (Requires permit) 

 Boom ax work on various routes throughout the County.  



 

 

 

 Pothole patching on routes throughout the County, with an initial emphasis on routes included in the 

paving season’s overlay schedules (see below). 

 Slide repair on Routes 622 and 624. 

 Installation of sand barrels between guardrail and signal pole at the Wal-Mart entrance Route 19 

intersection; need to coordinate with guardrail repair. Task Order Issued 

 

Rural Rustic / 6 Year Plan Proiects 

Work on Blanch Davis Road (Route 606) has been completed with the exception of paving, which is planned for 

the 2023 paving season. 

North Cedar Acres is a small project (adding approximately 370 feet) of road utilizing residual funding from 

previously completed projects and is proposed for completion as weather allows, with paving proposed for the 

spring of 2023. 

 

6 year plan funding is anticipated to be released in March. Upon receipt of funding amounts, the residency will 

begin reviewing / updating estimates for projects on the plan and identifying new projects.  

 

 

Non — VDOT Projects 

Pure Salmon Proiect 

No new information to report this month, a recent site visit indicated progress continues on the construction of the 

connection to Route 19. The residency understands overhead utility relocation is underway which will allow final 

excavation to be completed to make the connection to Route 19. 

 

Three Rivers Destination Center 

No new activity this month on this project. 

2023 Resurfacing 

The following routes will be resurfaced (asphalt overlay) during the 2023 paving season: 

Route 80:    Intersection with Route 67 for a distance 0.4 miles south of Route 67 

Route 611:  Intersection with Route 609 to intersection with Route 685. 

Route 622:  Buchanan County to intersection with Route 624 

Route 624:  Buchanan County to 0.2 miles south of intersection with Route 843 

Route 646:  Intersection with Route 637 for a distance 0.8 miles south of Route 637 

Route 678:  Intersection with Route 680 for a distance 1.1 miles east of Route 680 

Route 732:  Intersection with Route 615 to dead end 

Route 740:  Intersection with Route 640 to intersection with Route 645 

Route 845:  0.35 mile loop off Alternate Route 58 

Route 1201: Intersection with Route 82 to dead end 

Route 1202: Intersection with Route 1206 to intersection with Route 82 

Route 1203: Intersection with Route 1206 to intersection with Route 82 

Route 1203: Intersection with Route 82 to intersection with Route 1205 

Route 1204: Intersection with Route 1206 to Route intersection with Route 1205 



 

 

 

Route 1205: Intersection with Route 696 to intersection with Route 1204 

Route 1206: Intersection with Route 1202 to intersection with Route 1204 

Route 1207: Intersection with Route 1208 to intersection with Route 1206 

Route 1208: Intersection with Route 1207 to dead end  

The following routes will be resurfaced (latex overlay) during the 2023 paving season: 

Route  603:  Intersection with Route 643 to Tazewell County line 

Route  640:  Intersection with Route 740 for a distance of 2.5 miles 

Route  662:  Intersection with Route 82 to intersection with Route 740 

Route  666:  Intersection with Route 628 to intersection with Route 615 

Route  764:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  782:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  821:  Intersection with Route 66o to dead end 

Route  854:  Intersection with Route 764 to dead end 

Route  878:  Intersection with Route 873 to dead end 

Route  904:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  906:  Intersection with Route 904 to dead end 

Route  911:  Intersection with Route 883 to dead end 

Route  919:  Intersection with Route 883 to dead end 

Route  929:  Intersection with Route 904 to intersection with Route 904 

Route  998:  Intersection with Route 99 to Haber Drive 

Route  999:  Intersection with Route 998 to dead end 

Route 1060: Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route 1061: Intersection with Route 1060 to dead end 

 

 

 

Miscellaneous 

Residency staff stand ready to respond to inquiries and provide explanations but also offer the 1800-FOR-ROAD 

call to enter work order requests into VDOT's tracking system. 

 

 



A

B

C

D

0.05

0.18

0.0
3

58

19

E F

614

1.43

ABANDONMENT OLD ROUTE 19 & OLD ROUTE 58
HANSONVILLE

RUSSELL COUNTY

VA DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION
BRISTOL DISTRICT

LEBANON RESIDENCY
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)

TO ABINGDON

TO LEBANON
TO

 CASTL
EWOOD

ALT

OLD RTE 19

OLD RTE 19

OLD
 R

TE
 58

NOTE:  SEGMENTS A-B, B-C, & D-B WERE PREVIOUSLY
DISCONTINUED FROM THE PRIMARY SYSTEM. 

VDOT PROJECT 0019-083-103, C501. 
SECTIONS 1, 2, & 4. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 29 APRIL 1971.

SEGMENT A-B:  OLD RTE 19, SECT. 33.2-902 ABANDONMENT
From 0.05 mi W old Rte 58 to old Rte 58, L = 0.05 mi.

SEGMENT B-C:  OLD RTE 19, SECT. 33.2-902 ABANDONMENT
From old Rte 58 to 0.18 mi E old Rte 58, L = 0.18 mi.

SEGMENT D-B:  OLD RTE 58, SECT. 33.2-902 ABANDONMENT
From Rte 614 to old Rte 19, L = 0.03 mi.

SEGMENT E-F:  RTE 614 MILEAGE SPLIT
From ALT 58 to Rte 676, L = 1.43 mi.

N FO
RK

 M
OCC

AS
IN CR

EE
K

US ALT 58 RTE 676

OLD
 POSTA

L R
D

ICR #38844410





Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Tim Lovelace Steve Breeding 
District 1 District 5 

Carl Rhea  Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 

David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

 

   

   

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors will hold a “Reconvened Meeting” 
on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. concerning the adoption of the “CY 2023 
Tax Rates & Budget Meeting”. 

A copy of the proposed RC 2023 Tax Rates is available for review in the Office 
of the County Administrator at 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during        
normal business hours. 

In addition, the RC 2023 Tax Rates are posted on the County’s Website and on 
RussellCountyVA App on Google Play Store. 

The Special Called Meeting will be held in the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors Room                    at the Russell County Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266. 

BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 



Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Tim Lovelace Steve Breeding 
District 1 District 5 

Carl Rhea  Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 

David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

 

   

   

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 Tax Dates 
 2023 

Real Estate, Personal Property, and Machine & Tool May 25th 

Merchant's Capital and Mineral Taxes November 25th 

Mineral Tax Reporting Date February 1st 

 Proposed Tax Rates 

 2022  2023 
Real Estate $ 0.63 $    0.63 

Mobile Homes $ 0.63 $    0.63 

Personal Property $ 1.95 $    1.95 

Machinery & Tools $    1.95 $    1.95 

Merchant's Capital $ 0.65 $    0.65 

Proposed Calendar Year 2023 Tax Rates 

Public review available at: 
Board of Supervisors’ Office 

137 Highlands Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
Russell County Website (Financial Statements) - www.russellcountyva.gov 

Authorized by Russell County Board of Supervisors   

http://www.russellcountyva.gov/


Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Tim Lovelace Steve Breeding 
District 1 District 5 

Carl Rhea  Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 

David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

 

 

  

 

  

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT 
OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DANTE RESCUE SQUAD 

WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors supports the Board of 

Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an organizational operational 

variance to lower the age of the Junior Squad Membership to thirteen years of 

age.  The current regulation from the Office of Emergency Medical Services is 

sixteen years of age; and . 

WHEREAS, the Dante Rescue Squad has an interest in becoming a rescue 

squad staffed by the County’s younger generation.  With the Dante Rescue Squad 

becoming an aging group of volunteers, this would enhance our opportunities to 

recruit younger personnel into the squad to serve our community; and  

WHEREAS, this group of volunteers, 13 years of age, but less than sixteen 

years of age, would be labeled as an Associate Junior Squad member.  These 

volunteer members would have to submit an application.  Upon approval, a 

meeting would be held with the parent(s) and a volunteer plan would be designed. 

Each of these volunteer members would be allowed to do only tasks in the 

designed plan.  This plan would be based on training and experience and may 

include actively participating in rescue squad calls.  If the parent(s) are squad 

members, the child would be under their supervision.  If the parent(s) are not 



squad members, they would choose one of the current senior squad members to 

mentor their child and supervise them while on the squad premises or in a squad 

vehicle; and  

NOW THEREFORE, the Russell County Board of Supervisors strongly 

supports the Board of Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an 

organizational operational variance for the purpose of increasing volunteer 

members for the Junior Squad Membership by lowering the age requirements to 

thirteen years of age while creating opportunities for members to serve the Dante 

community. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of April 2023, by the following vote: 

Recorded Vote:       

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 

Seconded by:  __________________ 

Yeas:  ________ 
Nays:  ________  

________________________________ 
   Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 
  Russell County, Virginia 


























































































































































































































	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 4/3/23      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 4/3/23      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 4/3/23         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 4/3/23         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	ATTACHMENTS:




